
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2BE-GOO1520 trenching proposal
Campbell, Bridget (AADNC/AANDC) <bridget.campbell@canada.ca> Wed, Jun 19, 2019 at 11:55 AM
To: Merle Keefe <mkeefe@sabinagoldsilver.com>, Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, Matthew Pickard
<mpickard@sabinagoldsilver.com>, "Okonkwo, Godwin (AADNC/AANDC)" <godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca>

Dear Mr. Dwyer,

 

I confirm that Mr. Keefe and I clarified this issue via a phone conversation and that his account of the conversation is
accurate. The concern put forward by Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada has been resolved. Please
consider this e-mail exchange as formal resolution for the public record.

 

Kind regards,

Bridget Campbell

 

Coordinator, Water Resources, Nunavut Regional Office

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada

bridget.campbell@canada.ca / Tel: (867) 975-4282

 

Coordinatrice, Resources hydriques, Bureau régional du Nunavut

Relations Couronne-Autochtones et Affaires du Nord Canada

bridget.campbell@canada.ca / Tel: (867) 975-4282

 

 

 

From: Merle Keefe [mailto:mkeefe@sabinagoldsilver.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 6:58 PM
To: Richard Dwyer
Cc: Licensing Department; Karén Kharatyan; Campbell, Bridget (AADNC/AANDC); Matthew Pickard
Subject: RE: 2BE-GOO1520 trenching proposal

 

Hello Richard,

 

Following a conversation with CIRNAC, where we discussed the comment raised in their June 13, 2019 correspondence,
Sabina confirmed that the waste water monitoring program outlined in Sabina’s Trenching Application (2BE-GOO1520) will
consist of daily visual inspection for evaluation of suspended sediments (i.e. murkiness) and confirmation of gravity
separation. Should efficient settling not occur, and additional mitigation measures be required, the rinse water will not be
discharged to the receiving environment and instead redirected to Sabina’s existing cuttings sump and excavation.  
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CIRNAC have been copied on this response for confirmation.

 

Thanks,

Merle

 

 

Merle Keefe, EIT

Manager, Environmental Permitting

Sabina Gold & Silver Corp.

Office: (604) 998-4190

Mobile: (604) 240-6619

Email: mkeefe@sabinagoldsilver.com

 

 

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 3:35 PM
To: Merle Keefe <mkeefe@sabinagoldsilver.com>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: Re: 2BE-GOO1520 trenching proposal

 

Good afternoon Merle,

 

The Nunavut Water Board requests response to the attached comment by Tuesday June 18, 2019 5:00 pm MST.

 

Regards,

 

Richard
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On Mon, May 13, 2019 at 3:19 PM Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon,

 

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt May 12, 2019 of 2BE-GOO1520 trenching proposal, it has been saved to
the public registry and uploaded to the ftp site at the link below:

 

ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-%20Exploration/2BE-GOO1520%
20Sabina/3%20TECH/11%20DRILLING%20(F)/

 

Interested parties are invited to submit comments by June 13, 2019.

 

Regards,

 

Richard
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